
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A—321

Washington, D.C. 20554

January 25, 2010

Attn: James Edwin Whedbee

James Edwin Whedbee

5816 N Buttonwood Tree Lane

Gladstone, MO 64119—2236
United States

DISMISSED—WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear James Edwin Whedbee,

This refers to application, File No. 0003—EX—ML—2010, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This
license was cancelled in accordance with the Commission letter dated September 17, 2008 from Mr.

Charles Miller of the Audio Division, Media Bureau to Mr. James Whedbee of James Edwin Whedbee.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 10028

Sincerely,

; James R. Burtle

Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch




